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Robert G. Kuhs

From: Jeffrey Dunn [jeffrey.dunn@BBKLAW.COM]
Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Robert G. Kuhs

Cc: Stefanie Morris; Kerry Keefe

Subject: Re: Revised Statement of Decision

Yes. My apologies.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2013, at 4:05 PM, "Robert G. Kuhs" <rgkuhs@kuhsparkerlaw.com> wrote:

Jeff: The posted proposed Statement of Decision does not reflect Granite’s.
requested changes. | thought you had agreed to our revisions. Can you post the
revised SOD?
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NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged. If you
receive this transmission in error, please delete immediately. Unauthorized disclosure, copying, or
distribution, of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Jeffrey Dunn [mailto:jeffrey.dunn@BBKLAW.COM]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:33 AM

To: Robert G, Kuhs

Subject: RE: Revised Statement of Decision

Robert,

The changes are good. |also sent it to Mike McLachlan for his review of the Wood Class language. | will
post today.

“Thanks, Jeff.

From: Robert G. Kuhs [mailto:ragkuhs@kuhsparkerlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Jeffrey Dunn

Subject: Revised Statement of Decision

Jeff: | made a couple of grammar changes to page 2, lines 7-9. | also rewrote the
Granite language. As i recall when we proposed the Granite resolution, Judge
Komar was sensitive to the fact that he needed to make finding. | think my
proposed language gives the court that ability, while also making clear that the
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court retains jurisdiction to amend that finding based on new evidence. Let me
know your thoughts.
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NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged. If you
receive this transmission in error, please delete immediately. Unauthorized disclosure, copying, or
distribution, of this communication is strictly prohibited.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (or in any attachment)
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).

This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have
received this communication in error, please advise the sender via reply email and immediately
delete the email you received. '



